HALDIMAND FEDERATION of AGRICULTURE            1071 Kohler Road Cayuga ON  N0A 1E0                              

Ontario Energy

Board

P.O. Box 2319




       July 25, 2011

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street  

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Telephone: 416- 481-1967

Facsimile: 416- 440-7656

Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

Re EB-2011-0063
Interrogatory to the proponent:
Att. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary.

Dear Ms. Walli,

The Haldimand Federation of Agriculture (HFA) acknowledges the Board’s direction that its jurisdiction is limited to matters of price, quality and reliability of electricity.

The proponent proposes to construct a high tension electric transmission line along County Road 20 in Haldimand County to deliver power from their GREP project to the Ontario grid.
HFA wishes to submit the following interrogatory to the proponent regarding price.

SRE proposes to offer the electricity produced by the solar component of the GREP to the Ontario grid at a cost no greater than that required to recover all reasonable costs. (Exhibit A Tab 2, Schedule 1 Item 10)

Since this cost will ultimately be paid by our members it is important to us.

 If this cost is now known, what is it? If not, what criteria will be used to establish this cost? What accounting principles will be used and what assumptions made in arriving at a price. 
In addition to capital and operating costs, will it include the cost of rehabilitation of the land to its current agricultural productive capacity upon decommissioning, including replacement of topsoil, removal of roads and other infrastructure and the decontamination of the soil by chemical agents released through breakage of solar panels during the years of operation?


Will the cost include mitigating measures to minimize or prevent radio interference common near high tension lines?

Will the cost include Municipal realty taxes related to the solar component of the GREP as they change from time to time.
Sincerely, 

Frank Sommer, Director

Haldimand Federation of Agriculture

fsommer@mountaincable.net
Phone/ Fax 905 772 3265

Cc:  The Applicant

Grand Renewable Wind LP

c/o Grand Renewable Wind GP Inc.

55 Standish Court 

Mississauga ON  L5R 4B2

Att Mr. JeongTack Lee

Email: leejt@samsung.com
Council for the Applicant

Mr. George Vegh 

McCarthy Tetrault LLP

66 Wellington Street West

Box 48, Suite 5300

Toronto ON  M5K 1E6

Email: gvegh@mccarthy.ca
And 

Ms. Kristyn Annis

McCarthy Tetrault LLP

66 Wellington Street West

Box 48, Suite 5300

Toronto ON  M5K 1E6

Email: kannis@mccarthy.ca
1

